
William Biddlecombe
Councilmember

Joe Dike
Councilmember

Sam Artino
Councilmember

Monty Tapp
Mayor

Mark Claus
Vice-Mayor

Matt Grieves
Councilmember

Joel Hagy
Councilmember

I. Call to Order Public Hearing  
Call to Order Public Hearing on Application of Tracy & Richard Ranchoff requesting amendment of the
Turtle Bay Subdivision PUD Plat to reflect setback changes on Lot No. 126 (PPN: 42-00401.057)
I.a Roll Call
I.b Swear in Witnesses
I.c Witness Testimony
I.d Council motion to approve/amend/reject Turtle Bay Planned Residential Development's request to

amend the Plat of the Turtle Bay Subdivision to reduce the south lot line setback on Lot No. 216 (Erie
County PPN: 42-00401.057) from 25 feet to 10 feet.

I.e Adjourn Public Hearing

II. Call to Order Regular Meeting of Council  
Moment of Silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

III. Roll Call of City Council

IV. Approval of Minutes
IV.a Minutes of the August 27, 2024 Council work session.
IV.b Minutes of the September 24, 2024 Council work session.
IV.c Minutes of the October 8, 2024 Council work session.
IV.d Minutes of the December 18, 2024 regular meeting of Council.
IV.e Minutes of the January 14, 2025 Council work session.
IV.f Minutes of the January 14, 2025 regular meeting of Council.

V. Audience Comments  
Citizens may address their concerns to City Council. Please state your name and address for the recorded
journal. (3-minute time limit) 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, January 28, 2025 @ 6:30 PM 
City Council Chambers

417 Main Street
Huron, Ohio 44839

LIVESTREAM MEETING INFORMATION  
This regular mee
ng of Council will be conducted in person in Council Chambers at Huron City Hall and live-
streamed on the City of Huron's YouTube channel. The public is free to observe and hear the discussions and
delibera
ons of all members of City Council via the following link:  https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCpRAV-
AnmlA6lfukQzKakQg

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



VI. Presentation Presentation by Sue Daugherty (Director) and Amy Bowman-Moore (Fundraising & Resource
Coordinator) of Serving Our Seniors to report on their efforts to stimulate the construction of affordable
housing for the benefit of older citizens.

VII. Old Business
VII.a Ordinance No. 2024-56 (third and final reading) (submitted by Todd Schrader)

An ordinance amending Chapter 1131 of the Huron Codified Ordinances to establish a new Section
1131.11 (Outdoor Lighting Regulations).

VIII. New Business
VIII.a Ordinance No. 2025-3 (first reading) (submitted by Matt Lasko)

A resolution repealing and replacing Section 1359.04 (Fees) of Chapter 1369 (Transient Rental
Property) of the Huron Codified Ordinances.

VIII.bResolution No. 14-2025 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
A resolution accepting the proposal and entering into an agreement with Firelands Electric, Inc. for
installation of two (2) sectionalizers and related conduit, one on Rye Beach Road and one on the south
side of Sawmill Parkway, relating to the HPP Expansion Project in an amount not to exceed $55,960.

VIII.c Resolution No. 15-2025 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
A resolution awarding the bid to PEPCO for procurement of switchgear relating to the Huron Public
Power Expansion Project in an amount not to exceed $710,780.

VIII.dResolution No. 16-2025 (submitted by Doug Steinwart)
A resolution supporting the Ohio Commission for the United States Semiquincentennial (America250-
OH)

VIII.e Amended Resolution No. 11-2025 (submitted by Chief Terry Graham)
An amended resolution authorizing a lease agreement with Statewide Emergency Products, LLC dba
Statewide Municipal Leasing for the lease-purchase of two (2) new police cruisers (2025 Ford Explorer
SUVs) for the Huron Police Department in an amount not to exceed $140,316.00.

VIII.f Motion
Motion to set a Public Hearing on the Application of John Farschman for placement of farmland (PPN:
42-00449.000) in an agricultural district (O.R.C. Section 929.02) for Tuesday, February 25, 2025 at
6:30pm immediately preceding the regular Council meeting.

IX. City Manager's Discussion

X. Motion  
Motion to formally name the green space recently acquired on Berlin Road.

XI. Mayor's Discussion

XII. For the Good of the Order

XIII. Executive Session(s)

XIV. Adjournment

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: Chairman Boyle and Members of the Planning Commission 
FROM: Christine Gibboney, Administrative Assistant
RE: Turtle Bay Condo Association- Amendment to R-3 PUD
DATE:               December 18, 2024
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Address:  Lot 216 PPN  42-00401.057  Current Zoning:  R-3 PUD

Owner/Applicant:  Richard & Tracy Ranchoff

Subject Matter/Background
The owners are seeking to amend the rear yard setback regulation, approved within the 
Planned Development Plan of Turtle Bay, for a vacant lot they own within this R-3 PUD 
development.    

The approved and recorded plat of Turtle Bay reflects front and rear yard setbacks of 25’, 
the owners are seeking to reduce the rear yard setback on this one lot to a 10’ rear yard 
setback due to the shape of the lot.  The owner has the approval of the Turtle Bay 
Homeowners Association and the abutting property owner. (letters enclosed)

Land Use and Zoning
Residential Vacant Lot within the Turtle Bay Condo Development

Staff Analysis/ Recommendation:
Staff has pulled and reviewed records available for the Turtle Bay Condominium Planned 
Development.  Being a Planned Development, approval through the Planning Commission 
and City Council was required.  Ordinance 1999-12 was adopted by City Council on June 14, 
1999 to approve this Planned Development Project.   It appears there have been a couple of 
amendments to the PUD back in 2004 and 2005 relative to the number and type of units in 
the development- both were approved through the Planning Commission and City Council.

In this case, the owner of one lot (Lot 216, PPN 42-00401.057), and with approval of the 
HOA, is seeking to reduce the rear yard setback from 25’ to 10’.  This is a corner lot within 
the development, which has two “front” yard setbacks of 25’, one side yard setback of 10’, 
and the current rear yard setback of 25’.  (Refer to existing Plat and the proposed lot plan).  

Per the Auditor’s site, the home on the abutting property looks to have a setback of 
approximately 14’ from the property line.  Note:  This neighbor has submitted a letter of 
support.  



Upon review and recommendation from the Planning Commission, the matter will be 
forwarded to Clerk of Council for a future public hearing at the City Council level.  

Applicable Code Sections

1126.05  Planned Development Projects

Attachments:
Application & Plans
Letters from HOA & Neighbor









Christine Gibboney
Highlight























































100

12

10

14

13

121
111

116

112

115
124

123

126

113

Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, USGS, EPA, USDA



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Terri Welkener , Clerk of Council
RE: Ordinance No. 2024-56 (third and final reading) (submitted by Todd Schrader)
DATE: January 28, 2025

Subject Matter/Background
Ordinance No. 2024-56 establishes a new Section 1131.11 (Outdoor Lighting Regulations) that will address both
existing and new outdoor lighting on residential properties. Its purpose is to address reported issues of light
trespass and is not intended to regulate existing exterior fixtures. 
The ordinances requires that all new and existing outdoor light fixtures installed and maintained on residential
properties:

shall not be directed at the property of another or unreasonably shine, glare, reflect or project light onto
the property of another;
an outdoor light fixture that is not shielded shall be turned off between the hours of 9pm and sunrise,
except when used for security purposes or to illuminate private walkways, roads or driveways, in which
case such fixture shall be equipped with a motion detector for activation and deactivation;
the use of flashing, rotating, or moving outdoor light fixtures are prohibited, except for an outdoor light
fixture used as a holiday light display (limited to 0-260 lumens).
all new outdoor light fixtures installed after the effective date of this Ordinance shall be fully shielded.

This ordinance would NOT apply to:
an outdoor light fixture of 1-260 lumens (does not have to be shielded);
an outdoor light fixture of 261-1000 lumens must be at least partially shielded (opaque top and translucent
sides, provided its light source is not visible);
an outdoor light fixture used predominantly for lighting objects (facades, landscaping, displays and
statuary, which shall be installed and aimed as to inhibit light projecting past the light being illuminated).

A redline markup of Chapter 1131 is attached hereto as Exhibit 1, and the Planning Commission Staff Report is
attached hereto as Exhibit 2.
There have been no changes to this legislation since its first reading on December 18, 2024.

Financial Review
There is no financial impact relating to this legislation.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2024-56 on its third and final
reading is in order.

Ordinance No. 2024-56 Exh 1 REDLINE Light Trespass Chapter 1131 New Section 1131.11.pdf
Ordinance_No._2024-56_Exh_2_Planning_Commission_Staff_Report_Recommendation_to_Council.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3098317/Ordinance_No._2024-56__Exh_1_REDLINE_Light_Trespass_Chapter_1131_New_Section_1131.11.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3098318/Ordinance_No._2024-56_Exh_2_Planning_Commission_Staff_Report_Recommendation_to_Council.pdf


Ordinance No. 2025-3 Section 1369.04 Fees Setting Transient Rental Fee at $400.00 (2).docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3103267/Ordinance_No._2025-3_Section_1369.04_Fees_Setting_Transient_Rental_Fee_at__400.00__2_.pdf


CHAPTER 1131 
Landscape Requirements 

1131.01   Purpose. 
1131.02   Landscape plan requirements. 
1131.03   Selection, installation and maintenance of plant materials. 
1131.04   General landscape design standards. 
1131.05   Parking lot landscaping. 
1131.06   Buffer yards. 
1131.07   Screening requirements. 
1131.08   Tree preservation. 
1131.09   Approval process for required landscaping, fences and walls. 
1131.10   Flexibility. 
1131.11  Outdoor Lighting Regulations. 
Appendix A - Buffer Yard Requirements. 

CROSS REFERENCES 
      Conformance with Performance Standards - see P. & Z. Chap. 1121.06 
      Nonconformity - see P. & Z. Chap 1121.07 
      Residence Districts - see P. & Z. Chap. 1123 
      Non-residence Districts - see P. & Z. Chap. 1125 
      Mixed-use Districts - see P. & Z. Chap. 1127 
      Sign Regulations - see P. & Z. Chap. 1131 
      Off-street Parking and Loading Regulations - see P. & Z. Chap. 1133 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-20902#JD_1131.01
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-20910#JD_1131.02
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-20929#JD_1131.03
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-20937#JD_1131.04
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-20971#JD_1131.05
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-20992#JD_1131.06
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-21026#JD_1131.07
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-21064#JD_1131.08
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-21086#JD_1131.09
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-21099#JD_1131.10
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-21099#JD_ch.1131appxA
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-14350#JD_1121.06
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-14407#JD_1121.07
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-14428#JD_1123
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-14563#JD_1125
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-20260#JD_1127
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-20876#JD_1131
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-21125#JD_1133








 
 

 

TO: City Manager Matt Lasko 
FROM: Christine Gibboney, Administrative Assistant 
RE: Planning Commission Recommendation on Amendment to Chapter 1131 Landscape 

Requirements- Outdoor Lighting Regulations/Light Trespass 
DATE: November 21, 2024 

 

Planning Commission Recommendation: Code Amendment- Chapter 1131-Landscape 

Requirements- New Section- 1131.11 Outdoor Lighting Regulations 

 

At the regular meeting of November 20, 2024, the Planning Commission reviewed the proposed 
new section of Chapter 1131- Section 1131.11 Outdoor Lighting Regulations.  Mr. Matthew Waters 

of SSEG was in attendance to review the proposed amendment.  

  

Members discussed the implication of the code as it relates to existing and new exterior lighting, 

how the public will be made aware of this new regulation, and how the city will be enforcing same. 

 
Staff explained by having this ordinance in place, the city will have a code that provides general 

requirements and standards for residential lighting in order to address reports of Light Trespass. 

• While the code will apply to all new and existing outdoor lighting on residential properties, 
it’s purpose is to address reported issues of Light Trespass, and not to regulate existing 
exterior fixtures.   

• Staff explained that reference information on this section will be added to the Residential 
Zoning Application, as it will apply to those doing new builds, additions, etc. - projects that 
require zoning permits.   

• As the Department understands the purpose, staff would not be looking for or issuing 
violation notices to all existing non-conforming lighting.  

• There is currently no zoning permit application to add/change exterior lighting currently, 
nor would staff recommend there be a permit application associated with this new section. 

• Staff would be referencing this section to address a neighbor complaint of light trespass and 
provide a Notice of Violation and Order to Correct based on the regulations. If the Notice of 
Violation and Order to Correct is ignored, staff would report the case to the Police 
Department to handle through the General Offenses Code.  
 
 

The Planning Commission made a motion to recommend approval of the amendment, as proposed, 
to City Council. 
 
 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-3
Introduced by Sam Artino

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING SECTION 1369.04 (FEES) OF CHAPTER 1369 (TRANSIENT
RENTAL PROPERTY) OF THE HURON CODIFIED ORDINANCES.

WHEREAS, this Council hereby determined the changes and amendments set forth within this 
Ordinance are in the best interest of the City of Huron and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  That Section 1369.04 (Fees) of Chapter 1369 (Transient Rental Property) of the 
Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron, Ohio, which currently reads as follows,

1369.04 FEES.
All fees set forth in this Chapter shall be approved and adopted by City Council in 
accordance with Article III of the City's Charter and the Codified Ordinances. The effective 
date of any changes to such fees shall be in accordance with Section 3.06 of the Charter 
unless a different date is set forth in the adopting Ordinance.
(Ord. 2021-7. Passed 3-23-21.)

shall be and hereby is repealed in its entirety.

SECTION 2. That a new revised and restated Section 1369.04 (Fees) of Chapter 1369 (Transient 
Rental Property) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron, Ohio, shall be amended to read as 
follows,

1369.04 FEES.
Fees are hereby established as follows:

$400.00 per year, per unit, and shall include one (1) re-inspection. The fee for additional 
re-inspections shall be $50.00 per inspection.
(Ord. 2025-3. Passed _______.)

and shall be, and hereby is, adopted and thereafter shall be in full force and effect.

SECTION 3. That it is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council 
concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council 
and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 4. In accordance with Section 3.06 of the Charter of the City of Huron, Ohio, this 
Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days following its adoption.



____________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:  ___________________________
  Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  _________________________



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Ordinance No. 2025-3 (first reading) (submitted by Matt Lasko)
DATE: January 28, 2025

Subject Matter/Background

AS SUBMITTED BY CHRISTINE GIBBONEY, PLANNING & ZONING MANAGER:

Current language within Chapter 1369 Transient Rental Property relative to fees:

1369.04 FEES.

All fees set forth in this Chapter shall be approved and adopted by City Council in accordance with Article III of the
City's Charter and the Codified Ordinances. The effective date of any changes to such fees shall be in accordance
with Section 3.06 of the Charter unless a different date is set forth in the adopting Ordinance.

(Ord. 2021-7. Passed 3-23-21.)

On 3-20-2020, during a regular meeting, City Council established the fees by motion/vote:  $400 per year, per
unit, fee which includes one reinspection, with additional re-inspections charged at $50 each. 

To have these fees codified, the following amendment is proposed:

1369.04 FEES.

Fees are hereby established as follows:

$400 per year, per unit, shall include one (1) re-inspection.  The fee for additional re-inspections shall be $50.00 per
inspection.   

Previous versions of 1369.04 included language about annual reviews by City Council and the Finance Committee;
suggesting that they consider changes in mid-January each year. 

For the purpose of processing, staff would recommend future changes to be made prior to year-end, with an
effective date of the first of the year in order for staff to revise all applications and notifications and be prepared
to implement the change as applications are receipted for those certificates expiring in January.   

Financial Review
There is no financial impact relating to this legislation. This ordinance simply codified the existing annual
registration fee of $400.

Legal Review

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-1464#JD_3.06


The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion placing Ordinance No. 2025-3 on its first reading is in order.

Ordinance No. 2025-3 Section 1369.04 Fees Setting Transient Rental Fee at $400.00 (1).docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3098825/Ordinance_No._2025-3_Section_1369.04_Fees_Setting_Transient_Rental_Fee_at__400.00__1_.pdf


ORDINANCE NO. 2025-3
Introduced by Joel Hagy

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING SECTION 1369.04 (FEES) OF CHAPTER 1369 (TRANSIENT
RENTAL PROPERTY) OF THE HURON CODIFIED ORDINANCES.

WHEREAS, this Council hereby determined the changes and amendments set forth within this 
Ordinance are in the best interest of the City of Huron and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  That Section 1369.04 (Fees) of Chapter 1369 (Transient Rental Property) of the 
Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron, Ohio, which currently reads as follows,

1369.04 FEES.
All fees set forth in this Chapter shall be approved and adopted by City Council in 
accordance with Article III of the City's Charter and the Codified Ordinances. The effective 
date of any changes to such fees shall be in accordance with Section 3.06 of the Charter 
unless a different date is set forth in the adopting Ordinance.
(Ord. 2021-7. Passed 3-23-21.)

shall be and hereby is repealed in its entirety.

SECTION 2. That a new revised and restated Section 1369.04 (Fees) of Chapter 1369 (Transient 
Rental Property) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron, Ohio, shall be amended to read as 
follows,

1369.04 FEES.
Fees are hereby established as follows:

$400.00 per year, per unit, and shall include one (1) re-inspection. The fee for additional 
re-inspections shall be $50.00 per inspection.
(Ord. 2025-3. Passed _______.)

and shall be, and hereby is, adopted and thereafter shall be in full force and effect.

SECTION 3. That it is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council 
concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council 
and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 4. In accordance with Section 3.06 of the Charter of the City of Huron, Ohio, this 
Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days following its adoption.



____________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:  ___________________________
  Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  _________________________



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director
RE: Resolution No. 14-2025 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
DATE: January 28, 2025

Subject Matter/Background
Exciting times for Huron Public Power (HPP). After our distribution extension to the mouth of Rye Beach Road, we
received our first request for service and are due to bring on our first new customer since 2018. This contract
award is the extend our service to PriPlus to enable delivery of electric to them. PriPlus will reimburse HPP
$36,800 of this cost. The remaining portion that the City will pay is the estimated revenue we expect to receive
per year from this new service. For new customers, we discount this first year revenue off the connection costs.
 
Other quotes received were:
  DRS Enterprises - $125,954.28 (see Exh 1)
  Einheit Electric Construction Co. - $78,080.00 (See Exh 2)

Financial Review
This cost will be paid out of HPP operating fund (654), and the revenue received from PriPlus will also be
accounted for in this fund.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 14-2025 is in order. 

DRS Enterprises Quote Exh 1
Einheit Quote Exh 2
Resolution No. 14-2025 Firelands Electric Inc. HPP 2 Sectionalizers $55,960 (3).docx
Resolution No. 14-2025 Exh A Firelands Electric, Inc Quote for HPP Sectionalizers.docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3085691/DRS_Change_Order_001_Quote.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3085707/Einheit_DRS_Huron_PP_CO_Breakout.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3103288/Resolution_No._14-2025_Firelands_Electric_Inc._HPP_2_Sectionalizers__55_960__3_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3085662/Resolution_No._14-2025_Exh_A_Firelands_Electric__Inc_Quote_for_HPP_Sectionalizers.pdf


 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: 10/21/24 
NAME: Mike Spacek 
COMPANY: Huron Public Power 
 
 
QUOTE # 24-025-01 Change Order Request 
PROJECT OWNER: City of Huron 
PROJECT NAME: Huron Public Power System Expansion  
PROJECT LOCATION: Ohio 
 
The following prices, conditions, and requirements are submitted for approval in 
reference to the above project. DRS Enterprises, Inc. will furnish, upon approval and 
availability, the following services to complete the work scope under these terms & 
conditions. 
 
SCOPE OF WORK: 

• All labor and equipment for the following: 
• Provide labor, equipment, and required materials per R1 on drawing E-01. 

                                               Total $ 100,112.48 
• Provide labor, equipment, and required materials for Label Aid on drawing E-01. 

Total $ 25,841.80 
  
 
 
ASSUMPTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 

• Based on 10 hour work days. 
• DRS will provide any necessary materials not provided by owner in plans/specs.  
• Re mobilization $10,000.00 
• Stand-by rate $2,500.00 per hr.  

 
CLARIFICATIONS: 

• No tax is included in the proposal price listed. 
• Hidden or unforeseen conditions are not included and may be submitted to the 

owner in the form of a “Change Order” to this proposal. 
• Engineering and permits are not included and are the responsibility of the Owner 

unless specified otherwise. 
 

 
 



 

 

2 

TOTAL ESTIMATE to provide the services as described is $ 125,954.28 
 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to quote this work. Please don’t hesitate to call should 
you have any questions, comments, or concerns. 
 
    
 
 
                       
   
 
Respectfully,  PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE: 
  

Jon Osborn _________________________________ 

Cell Phone: 330.608.6592 DATE:    __________________________ 
Email: JOsborn@DRSent.com By signing above, you agree to the attached “Standard 

Terms & Conditions” 
 

 



 
                               “Established 1910” 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
240 Tuxedo Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44131 

Phone 216.661.6000    Fax 216.661.4924  www.einheitelectric.com  

 

Proposal                          
 
Huron Public Power Distribution System Expansion – Bulletin #1 

 
1. Provide 4”  fiberglass conduit with gasket joints and associated fittings per bulletin dated 

September 26, 2024.   
2. Provide 1 sectionalizer and 1 handhole for installation by others. 
3. Ground sectionalizer as shown. 
4. Provide and install 15KV aluminum cable per plans.  Includes cables between SC1 and SC3, SC3 

and SC4, and SC4 and the new transformer. Terminate as shown in sectionalizers and new pad 
mounted transformer. 

5. Test all cabling per specifications and turn over reports to owner.   
6. Pickup and set transformer by others.   
7. Only labor under this proposal is grounding, cable pulling and terminations/testing.  
8. All work to occur Monday thru Friday 7a - 3:30p 

 
 

EXCLUSIONS: 
- Directional boring or HDPE pipe 
- Auger boring 
- Steel casing 
- Installation of handholes 
- Installation of sectionalizers 
- Crane associated with transformer. 
- Movement of pad-mounted transformer. 
- Excavation or backfill for conduits or equipment. 
- Underground locating 
- Traffic control or signage 
- Grouting of piping in steel casing. 

 

We propose to furnish labor & material complete in accordance with above specifications for the 
sum………………………………………………………………………………………..…………………$78,080.00 

Breakout for Label Aid – $11,038.00 
Labor- $6,358.00  
Material- $4,680.00 
Base C/O - $67,042.00 
Labor – $24,670.00 
Material - $42,372.00 

 
SUBMITTED BY:   ___Mark Cushler____      Date:  __10/17/2024__ 
                              Mark Cushler, Division Manager (MCushler@einheitelectric.com)  
 
ACCEPTED BY (Company/Signature/Title):  _________________________________  Date:  _________ 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to quote on this project and look forward to working with you. All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to 
be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will 
be executed only upon written orders and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  If this proposal is accepted, it must be signed and 
become part of the contract agreement.  No work shall commence until this proposal is signed and returned to Einheit Electric.  This proposal may be 
withdrawn by Einheit Electric if not accepted within 30 days.  
 
 
 

mailto:MCushler@einheitelectric.com


RESOLUTION NO. 14-2025
Introduced by Matt Grieves

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE PROPOSAL AND ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH FIRELANDS ELECTRIC, INC. FOR THE INSTALLATION OF TWO (2) SECTIONALIZERS AND 
RELATED CONDUIT, ONE ON RYE BEACH ROAD AND ONE ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF SAWMILL PARKWAY, 
RELATING TO THE HURON PUBLIC POWER EXPANSION PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FIFTY-
FIVE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED SIXTY AND XX/100 DOLLARS ($55,960.00).

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  That the City Manager shall be, and he hereby is, authorized and directed to accept 
the proposal and enter into an agreement with Firelands Electric, Inc. for the installation of two (2) 
sectionalizers and related conduit, one on Rye Beach Road and one on the south side of Sawmill Parkway, 
relating to the Huron Public Power Expansion Project in an amount not to exceed Fifty-Five Thousand Nine 
Hundred Sixty and xx/100 Dollars ($55,960.00). A copy of the proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit A and 
incorporated herein by reference.

SECTION 2.  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this 
Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the 
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 3.  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately after its 
adoption.

                    Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:  
        Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  



FIRELANDS ELECTRIC, INC.             OH Lic #19787 
“A Drug Free and OSHA Trained Company”

2721 Columbus Ave.
Sandusky, Ohio 44870
PH: 419-626-4908
FX: 419-626-4397

Quote #324-5211
To: Huron Public Power Date: 11/18/2024

Re: 2 Sectionalizers

     
Phone: 419-602-0503 ATTN: Mike Spacek

Firelands Electric, Inc. proposes to furnish labor, materials, and equipment to complete the following scope of work:
                                                                   

1. Includes the labor and materials to set 2 sectionalizers and run a pair of 4” PVC schedule 40 
conduit from the sectionalizer SC1 that will be in place at Rye Beach to the one we are setting 
on the south side of Sawmill Parkway SC3. We also run a pair of 4” conduit from the south
sectionalizer SC3 to the north side of the road where we will be setting another sectionalizer
SC4. We will subcontract an excavation company to dig out for a designated area for a 
sctionalizer SC1 box at the corner of Rye Beach Road and Sawmill Parkway. Out of that box, 
we will run 2 4” schedule 40 PVC conduit to the location of the sectionalizer box located 
approximately 450’ down Sawmill Parkway. This sectionalizer will be located on the south side 
of the road. We will utilize the existing 2 4” conduit running under the driveway of the trucking 
company. We will connect our conduit to the existing conduit to complete the run. Also, out of 
the Sawmill Parkway sectionalizer SC3, we will connect to the 2 4” conduit running under 
Sawmill Parkway to the north. We will use those conduits to run to the sectionalizer SC4 we are 
setting for the Paper Resources project. We will pull 3 4/0 15kv 133% Insulation Aluminum 
Jacketed 113 Concentric Neutral cables from the Rye Beach Road sectionalizer SC1 to the 
Sawmill Parkway sectionalizer SC3. and Next we will pull 1/0 15kv 133% Aluminum Jacketed 
Concentric Neutrals across the street to the Paper Resources sectionalizer SC4. The second 
conduit in each run shall be a spare. We will install 200-amp load break 90s on both ends of 
each cable.

2. Includes 4” PVC 90 stubs for future in each sectionalizer box. 2 east and west per the drawing.
3. Includes all 4” conduit to have 3’ of fill above the top of each conduit.
4. Includes the use of a metallic buried line warning tape 1’ below grade.
5. Includes grounding per the drawing supplied by HPP.
6. Excludes the planting of grass seed or landscaping repairs.
7. If there are not 2 conduits crossing the driveway area, there will be an additional 175’ of 

excavation plus conduit and labor. This will be an additional $9,225.00. This does not include 
any potential boring of conduit under Sawmill Parkway.

8. Includes sales tax.
9. Includes permit fee.

NOTE: not included- charges from Ohio Edison/ First Energy if any. Labeling of circuits which are currently not 
labeled. Repair circuits not working before installation. Repair or replacement of any unmarked utility lines. We
request an eight-hour working window, during normal working hours; some projects may be completed earlier.

                                 The Electrical Base Bid for “2 Sectionalizers” $46,735.00 or $55,960.00
Please be aware that commodity prices are constantly changing and may affect the final estimate, and we are 
experiencing material shortages that may delay the project’s completion. We thank you for your patience.

We propose hereby to provide material and labor - complete as stated above, for a sum of $47,735.00 or $56,960.00.



                            John Young       
                          Authorized by John Young

**** Proposal is Valid for 30 Days ****

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  
You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment terms. - 50% prior to commencement of project, with 50 % 
balance due at time of project completion to avoid interest & collection fees.

Date: __________________________ Signature: ___________________________



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director
RE: Resolution No. 15-2025 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
DATE: January 28, 2025

Subject Matter/Background
This is bid number two of a total of three to purchase and install our new third transformer. We legislated the
purchase of the actual transformer itself for just over $1M in 2024. This award is for the switching gear that will
connect the transformer to our existing infrastructure. These items have a long lead time, and this is why we are
bidding this separately from the installation. The installation of this switchgear and integration into our SCADA will
be out third bid for this project.
Bid tabulation and PEPCO bid are attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
Recommendation of Mike Spacek, PE and Jim Dinovo, PE is attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

Financial Review
For this total project that is expected to total $2.5M, the City will issue bonds to pay for this. The Bond receipts
will be accounted for in Fund 653, as will the payments out to contractors (Electric Capital Fund). The debt
payment will be accounted for out of Fund 652 (Electric Debt Retirement). Fund 652 is supported by transfers out
of the Electric Operating Fund (654). These funds have been properly budgeted for.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 15-2025 is in order.

Resolution No. 15-2025 Exh 1 PEPCO Switchgear Bid for HPP Expansion Project $710,780.PDF
Resolution No. 15-2025 Exh 2 Spacek-Dinovo Recommendation PEPCO.pdf
Resolution No. 15-2025 HPP Pepco Switchgear Bid Award $710,780.doc

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3098798/Resolution_No._15-2025_Exh_1_PEPCO_Switchgear_Bid_for_HPP_Expansion_Project__710_780.PDF
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3099359/Resolution_No._15-2025_Exh_2_Spacek-Dinovo_Recommendation_PEPCO.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3103295/Resolution_No._15-2025_HPP_Pepco_Switchgear_Bid_Award__710_780.pdf














































































RESOLUTION NO. 15-2025
Introduced by Joel Hagy

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE BID AND ENTER INTO A CONTRACT
WITH PEPCO FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF THE 15 KV SWITCHGEAR PORTION OF THE SUBSTATION 
EXPANSION PROJECT FOR THE HURON PUBLIC POWER SUBSTATION AT 1156 RYE BEACH ROAD, IN THE 
CITY OF HURON, OHIO AT A COST NOT TO EXCEED SEVEN HUNDRED TEN THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED 
AND XX/100 DOLLARS ($710,800.00) 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  That the City Manager is authorized and directed to accept the proposal and enter 
into a contract with PEPCO for the procurement of the 15 kV switchgear portion of the Substation 
Expansion Project for the Huron Public Power substation at 1156 Rye Beach Road, Huron, Ohio, at a cost 
not to exceed Seven Hundred Ten Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty and xx/100 Dollars ($710,780.00),
which contract shall be substantially in the form on file in the office of the Clerk of Council.

SECTION 2.  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of 
this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open 
to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 3.  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately after its 
adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:  
        Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Doug Steinwart , Operations Manager
RE: Resolution No. 16-2025 (submitted by Doug Steinwart)
DATE: January 28, 2025

Subject Matter/Background

America 250-Ohio:

America 250-Ohio is an opportunity to amplify the stories of Ohio's contributions to the U.S. for the past 250+
years.

The Ohio Commission for the U.S. Semi quincentennial (also referred to as America 250-Ohio) was formed
through the OH. Rev. Code § 149.309 and announced on March 1, 2022, on Ohio's Statehood Day by Governor
Mike DeWine. The 29-member commission is charged with preparing the state to participate in the United States
of America's 250th anniversary which culminates on July 4, 2026.
By registering as an America 250 -Ohio community it enables the City and other local entities to apply for money
to support an event in celebration of the 250th anniversary.

Financial Review
There is no financial impact relating to this legislation.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 16-2025 is in order.

Resolution No. 16-2025 Resolution of Support Ohio Commission for US Semiquincentennial (America250-OH)
(2).docx

https://codes.ohio.gov/ohio-revised-code/section-149.309
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3103297/Resolution_No._16-2025_Resolution_of_Support_Ohio_Commission_for_US_Semiquincentennial__America250-OH___2_.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 16-2025
Introduced by William Biddlecombe

WHEREAS, the Ohio legislature and the Governor created AMERICA250-OH in 2021 to plan, 
encourage, develop and coordinate the commemoration of the 250th anniversary of the United States 
and Ohio's integral role in that event and the role of its people on the nation's past, present and future; 
and

WHEREAS, AMERICA250-OH hopes to engage ALL Ohioans and ALL 88 counties through their 
many signature and officially recognized programs, projects and events over the next several years by 
inspiring future leaders and celebrating all Ohioans contributions to the nation over the last 250 years; 
and

WHEREAS, by adoption of this AMERICA250-OH Resolution we hope to educate, preserve, 
innovate, and celebrate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the City of Huron hereby endorses AMERICA250-OH and their mission to 
educate, preserve, innovate and celebrate EVERY Ohioan in EVERY county.

SECTION 2. That a copy of this resolution be sent to the Municipal legislative delegation and 
AMERICA250-OH Commission.

SECTION 3. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of this 
Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the 
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

SECTION 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption.

______________________________________
       Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ____________________________
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: ____________________________



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Terri Welkener , Clerk of Council
RE: Amended Resolution No. 11-2025 (submitted by Chief Terry Graham)
DATE: January 28, 2025

Subject Matter/Background

Amended Resolu%on No.11-2025 seeks to amend Resolu%on No. 11-2025 adopted by Council on January 14,
2025. The original resolu%on iden%fied the two police cruisers as Chevrolet Tahoes, while the vehicles actually
being purchased are Ford Explorers. The amended Resolu%on corrects the scrivener's error in Sec%on 1 to
properly identify the vehicles being purchased as Ford Explorer SUVs.

In the 2025 City of Huron Budget, the Police Department was appropriated funds to Lease/Purchase two (2) new
police cruisers.  We have secured a Lease/Purchase Agreement quote with state pricing from Statewide Municipal
Leasing. The Lease/Purchase Agreement Quote includes a three (3) year payment plan, a>er which, the City of
Huron will take ownership of the two (2) cruisers for a dollar.  We are reques%ng that Council approve the Quote
and Lease/Purchase Agreement. The Quote is a?ached as Exhibit 1 These new cruisers will replace two cruisers
with high mileage and high annual maintenance costs per the Capital Equipment Replacement Schedule. This
purchase will be for two (2) Ford Explorer SUV’s providing the department with addi%onal All Wheel Drive
vehicles which can be used in winter weather condi%ons.  This Lease/Purchase con%nues the cruiser replacement
program started in 2012.  We are requesting council’s approval of this Lease Purchase Agreement.

Financial Review
The lease/purchase of 2 new police cruisers was included in the 2025, 2026 and 2027 budget and will be paid out
of the Police Capital Equipment Fund (403-1010-55210). The Chief u%lized the City's op%on to use State pricing on
the lease to own so compe%%ve bidding was not necessary, and u%lizing this vendor maintains consistency in the
Police Department's fleet.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Amended Resolution No. 11-2024 is in order.

Resolution No. 11-2025 (AMENDED) Exh 1 2 Ford Explorer Cruisers Quote.pdf
Resolution No. 11-2025 (AMENDED) 2 Police Cruisers Lease-Purchase Agreement $140,316 (1).docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3101794/Resolution_No._11-2025__AMENDED__Exh_1_2_Ford_Explorer_Cruisers_Quote.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3103378/Resolution_No._11-2025__AMENDED__2_Police_Cruisers_Lease-Purchase_Agreement__140_316__1_.pdf










AMENDED
RESOLUTION NO. 11-2025

Introduced by Sam Artino

AN AMENDED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER, ON BEHALF OF THE 
HURON POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO ENTER INTO A THREE (3)-YEAR AGREEMENT WITH STATEWIDE 
EMERGENCY PRODUCTS, LLC DBA STATEWIDE MUNICIPAL LEASING FOR THE LEASE-PURCHASE OF TWO 
(2) POLICE CRUISERS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED ONE HUNDRED FORTY THOUSAND THREE 
HUNDRED SIXTEEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($140,316.00)

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 11-2025 was adopted by Huron City Council on January 14, 2025; and

WHEREAS, subsequent to adoption, it was determined that due to a scrivener’s error, the make and model 
of the vehicles being purchased were misstated in Section 1 of the Resolution; and

WHEREAS, Council desires to correct the scrivener's error to properly reflect the make and model of the 
vehicles purchased to be two (2) Ford Explorer SUVs.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  That the Council of the City of Huron authorizes and directs the City Manager, on 
behalf of the Huron Police Department, to enter into a three-year lease-purchase agreement with 
Statewide Emergency Products, LLC dba Statewide Municipal Leasing for the purchase of two (2) new 
police cruisers, specifically, two (2) Ford Explorer SUVs, as further described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto, 
in an amount not to exceed One Hundred Forty Thousand Three Hundred Sixteen and 00/100 Dollars 
($140,316.00).

SECTION 2.  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of this 
Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the 
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

           SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption.

______________________________________                  
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ____________________________
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: ____________________________



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Motion
DATE: January 28, 2025

Recommendation

1-28-25 CAUV Application John Farschman.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3107239/1-28-25_CAUV_Application_John_Farschman.pdf









	City Council Agenda
	Huron-1601-2019 - Staff Report-Amendment Ruest R-3 PUD Turtle Bay .docx
	Huron-1601-2019 - PC Application Turtle Bay Lot- Amendment to PUD.pdf
	Huron-1601-2019 - Plat Map.pdf
	Huron-1601-2019 - Aerial Photo- Turtle Bay.pdf
	Huron-1604-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1604-2019 - Ordinance No. 2024-56  Exh 1 REDLINE Light Trespass Chapter 1131 New Section 1131.11.pdf
	Huron-1604-2019 - Ordinance_No._2024-56_Exh_2_Planning_Commission_Staff_Report_Recommendation_to_Council.pdf
	Huron-1604-2019 - Ordinance No. 2025-3 Section 1369.04 Fees Setting Transient Rental Fee at $400.00 (2).docx
	Huron-1596-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1596-2019 - Ordinance No. 2025-3 Section 1369.04 Fees Setting Transient Rental Fee at $400.00 (1).docx
	Huron-1597-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1597-2019 - DRS Enterprises Quote Exh 1
	Huron-1597-2019 - Einheit Quote Exh 2
	Huron-1597-2019 - Resolution No. 14-2025 Firelands Electric Inc. HPP 2 Sectionalizers $55,960 (3).docx
	Huron-1597-2019 - Resolution No. 14-2025 Exh A Firelands Electric, Inc Quote for HPP Sectionalizers.docx
	Huron-1605-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1605-2019 - Resolution No. 15-2025 Exh 1 PEPCO Switchgear Bid for HPP Expansion Project $710,780.PDF
	Huron-1605-2019 - Resolution No. 15-2025 Exh 2 Spacek-Dinovo Recommendation PEPCO.pdf
	Huron-1605-2019 - Resolution No. 15-2025 HPP Pepco Switchgear Bid Award $710,780.doc
	Huron-1606-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1606-2019 - Resolution No. 16-2025 Resolution of Support Ohio Commission for US Semiquincentennial (America250-OH) (2).docx
	Huron-1609-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1609-2019 - Resolution No. 11-2025 (AMENDED) Exh 1 2 Ford Explorer Cruisers Quote.pdf
	Huron-1609-2019 - Resolution No. 11-2025 (AMENDED) 2 Police Cruisers Lease-Purchase Agreement $140,316 (1).docx
	Huron-1614-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1614-2019 - 1-28-25 CAUV Application John Farschman.pdf



